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From: Gale, Adam (Consultant)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 8:48 AM
To: Gale, Adam (Consultant); Seeberger, Donald; Hanson, Allison; Page, 

Heather (Consultant); 'Richard Martin'; Everett, Susan
Cc: Phelps, Don (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel - Meeting with Ecology to discuss NPDES permitting

Hi Guys, 
I wanted to touch base before tomorrowʹs NPDES meeting in Bellevue from 3‐4 pm to 
make sure everyone has a ride.  Richard and Don P, I believe you two are the only ones 
not included in a carpool, please coordinate with me or the driver to confirm meeting 
locations.  
 
Heather will be driving and returning to Seattle after the meeting.  We will be meeting 
in the floor 32 lobby at 2:30 pm sharp.  Adam and Heather 
 
Allison will be driving but not returning to Seattle after the meeting.  Allison and Don 
S. 
 
Susan has a WSDOT car reserved from 2:30 ‐ 5.  Susan  
 
Address: 
Washington State Department of Ecology – Northwest Regional Office, Room 1C 
3190 160th Ave SE, Bellevue, WA 
 
Directions from the Wells Fargo Building (3rd and Spring) 
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Adam Gale 
Alaskan Way Viaduct  
Permitting Team 
Main: (206)267-6884 
Alt: (206)903-3376 
  
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From:  Gale, Adam (Consultant)   
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 3:57 PM 
To: Gale, Adam (Consultant); Seeberger, Donald; Hanson, Allison; Page, Heather (Consultant); Struthers, James; 

'Richard Martin'; Everett, Susan 
Cc: Phelps, Don (Consultant) 
Subject: Bored Tunnel - Meeting with Ecology to discuss NPDES permitting 
When: Thursday, October 08, 2009 2:30 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Ecology Northwest Regional Office 
 
Meeting half hour earlier to allow sufficient travel time. 
Thanks, 
Adam 
 
This meeting will be held at Ecology's northwest office in Bellevue to discuss the Bored Tunnel project 
NPDES permitting.  This time block includes travel.  Don Seeberger has been coordinating with Kevin 
Fitzpatrick (Ecology Section Manager) to ensure that the proper people are present.  An agenda will be 
sent out prior to the final internal prep meeting. 
Thanks, please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
Adam Gale  


